

[No Subject]

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2017 14:44:00 -0500

So we'll need to review the risks again, below is what I think we have now:

- Impacts on electricity rates, which includes:
 - o fact that gov can't control future rates/cost recovery
 - o impacts of conservation, low demand
 - o potential of paying for assets no longer in use
 - o not much on mitigation
- accounting, provincial credit rating and borrowing, which includes:
 - o conditions that need to be met
 - o OAG issue
 - o Tax vs regulatory
 - o Binnie flag but don't have any comments included out of that, not sure if we have anything specific that we can include yet?
- Fiscal pressure
 - o Many unknowns, complex structure
- Mechanism, which includes
 - o Accountability
 - o Structure
 - o Debt
 - o Public perception
- Legal risk
 - o Tax vs regulatory
- Program design and implementation, which includes:
 - o Dependency on LDCs to deliver
- Benefits for all consumers, which includes
 - o Public may not feel all consumers should be getting some benefit for the cost
 - o

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca